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Liz Fitzgerald

From: Frances Cooke 

Sent: 10 October 2023 14:30

To: Liz Fitzgerald; Rebecca Lovell; Lee Stockford

Cc: Myles Kidd; Charmian Eyre-Walker

Subject: RE: Wickwar - Appellant's evidence. [Filed 17 Oct 2023 18:02]

Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Liz,  

Please find a�ached our latest BSIP progress report which shows how the BSIP funding has been allocated per delivery 
plans. It shows how there are a wide range of ini�a�ves.  It lists which commercial services were enhanced to increase 
frequencies.  It also makes reference to how the Combined Authority followed the Government’s ini�al criteria for the 
use of BSIP funding for supported bus services at the �me (April 2023). The criteria stated that funding could only be 
spent on new services, not used for propping up exis�ng supported services. 

h�ps://www.westofengland-ca.gov.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/West-of-England-Bus-Service-Improvement-Plan-
Progress-Report-July-2023-V1.0.pdf

Many thanks, Frankie    

Frankie Cooke
Senior Transport Operations Officer 

T:  

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 
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C  
Subject: RE: Wickwar - Appellant's evidence. 

Thanks Frankie, 

Is there anywhere (report etc) that sets out where the BSIP funding is going? 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 

33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

  
 

 
 

 
Subject: RE: Wickwar - Appellant's evidence. 

Thanks Liz,  

From a public transport point of view I feel the WSP report addresses any points made in this evidence.  

 The ‘op�on 6’ that NRP propose as commercially viable s�ll uses ques�onable assump�ons. 

 The na�onal bus driver shortage and rises in infla�on mean prices previously given for enhancing the 84/85 
services have risen considerably.  

 Without any actual commitment from a local operator, I ques�on if a commercial bus service is viable

 Funding for the current 84/85 is limited to 2024 
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 BSIP funding that they refer to is already commi�ed in other places. 

 WestLink funding is only confirmed un�l March 2025, and as the NRP evidence suggest, it is too early to 
understand if the ini�a�ve has been successful. So DDRT may cease to exist before any homes in this 
development are even built, let alone inhabited.  

Many thanks, Frankie  

Frankie Cooke
Senior Transport Operations Officer 

W: westofengland-ca.gov.uk  
A: 70 Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 6AL 

Please note: I work part-time and do not work on Mondays or Fridays 

Twitter: @WestofEnglandCA   LinkedIn: West-of-England-Combined-Authority 

  
 

 
 

 
Subject: Wickwar - Appellant's evidence. 

Afternoon all, 

Please see attached evidence from the Appellant.  The appendices can be downloaded from the following 

link:  https://we.tl/t-sy3cnRokJc

If you could possibly have a look over and provide me with any feedback it would be appreciated. 

Kind Regards 

Liz Fitzgerald

Director (Managing) 
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33 Bancroft, Hitchin, Herts SG5 1LA

T: 01462 420224 

M:  

W: www.barkerparry.co.uk

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. They are intended solely for the 

named addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not read, copy, distribute or disseminate 

the information. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and delete it. Click here

for full privacy policy.

Disclaimer

*********************************************************************************  
The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the 
views of the West of England Combined Authority and should be considered personal unless there is a 
specific statement to the contrary.  
If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or 
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message 
from your system.  
The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the West of England Combined Authority 
domain are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Authority is not responsible for 
the reliability of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of 
the site.  

Disclaimer

*********************************************************************************  
The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the 
views of the West of England Combined Authority and should be considered personal unless there is a 
specific statement to the contrary.  
If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or 
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message 
from your system.  
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The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the West of England Combined Authority 
domain are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Authority is not responsible for 
the reliability of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of 
the site.  


